

Subject:	Ryde Youth Council Advisory Committee
File No:	
Document Ref:	
Venue:	Committee Room, 1a Pope Street
Date:	Wednesday 25 July
Time:	6.00-7.30pm
Invitees:	<p>Community Representatives: Aidan Fisher, Muskaan Sidhu, Kavisha Shah, Sarthak, Tim Zhang, Emily Simmons, Cosmin Luca, Michael Apostolou, Alice Sun, Lucy Fang, Sophie Xiao, Yusriya Amin, Tasnia Ahmed, Chan-Jin Yun, Anthony Kim, Gabriel Van-Duinen, Jose Francisco, Miffy Song, Keats Mackay, Sam Pheeneey</p> <p>Councillor's: Cllr Penny Pederson, Cllr Peter Kim, Cllr Jordan Lane, Cllr Chris Moujalli</p> <p>Chairperson: vacant</p> <p>Deputy Chair: Tasnia Ahmad</p> <p>Staff Convenor : Andrew Marselos</p> <p>Guests: Gunjan Tripathi, Hannah Goodchild</p>

AGENDA ITEMS

Item	
1.0	Apologies and Welcome
2.0	Acknowledgment Of Country
3.0	Introductions and Notices
4.0	Acceptance of Minutes from previous meeting
5.0	<p>Voting for Chairperson</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Nominees for Chairperson role – each nominee to speak for up to 2 minutes Voting for new chair
6.0	<p>What's been happening in Ryde</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Round table discussion – is there anything you would like to inform the group about. We are interested in hearing about anything that affects young people – in the community, at school or further afield.
7.0	<p>Graffiti and Street Art consultation</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Hannah Goodchild, Councils Centres Coordinator will discuss the Notice of Motion EXPLORING OPPORTUNITIES FOR RYDE'S ARTISTS AND YOUTH TO TAKE PART IN CREATING LOCAL STREET ART to seek feedback and insight.
8.0	<p>Mental Health in the Community</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Update
9.0	<p>Racist Posters</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Update from Workshop Tasnia, Cosmin, Tim, Miffy and Sophie will provide feedback on the workshop
10.0	<p>Alcohol availability - Eastwood</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussion
11.0	<p>Youth Ambassador Program</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Update from 'Notice of Motion' Working Party group meeting. <p>Update from Council meeting</p>
12.0	<p>Standing Item - Concession Opal Cards</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Advocate for Children and Young People office meeting date set – 8 August. Kavisha, Linda and Alice attending -open for other people to attend Meeting with the Shadow Minister for Transport.
13.0	<p>City of Ryde Youth Strategy 2018-2022</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> What the data is telling us so far?*
14.0	<p>Granny Smith – The Core</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Update

15.0	Training and Development <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 29 September – please block this off in your diaries for Public Speaking training
16.0	Any Other Business
	Confirmation of Next Meeting: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Wednesday 29 August, 6-7.30pm in the Committee Room at 1a Pope Street